VICTOR VEITCH

victorveitch@gmail.com · victorveitch.com · github.com/vveitch

I am scientist working at the intersection of Machine Learning and Statistics. I am an Assistant Professor of Statistics and Data Science at the University of Chicago (Jan 1st, 2021) and a Research Scientist at Google Cambridge. My recent work addresses the use of machine learning methods for causal inference. I am also interested in the development of safe and credible machine learning.

EDUCATION

	EDUCATION
2013-2017	Ph.D. Statistics - University of Toronto (SPARSE) EXCHANGEABLE RANDOM GRAPHS Advisor: Daniel Roy Committee: Radford Neal, Nancy Reid, Svante Janson Statistical Society of Canada Pierre Robillard Award (best statistics thesis in Canada) Doctoral Award for Excellence in Research (best statistics thesis at Toronto)
2011-2013	Masters of Mathematics - University of Waterloo Negative Quasi-Probability in the Context of Quantum Computation Advisor: Joseph Emerson Committee: Richard Cleve, Robert Koenig Outstanding Achievement in Graduate Studies Award (mathematics faculty best thesis)
2006-2011	Bachelor of Science - University of Waterloo
	PUBLICATIONS AND PREPRINTS
	GOOGLE SCHOLAR · scholar.google.ca/citations?user=xkn_XZgAAAAJ&hl=en
2020	Adapting Text Embeddings for Causal Inference. V. Veitch, D. Sridhar, and D. Blei. UAI 2020
2019	Sense and Sensitivity Analysis: Simple Post-Hoc Analysis of Bias Due to Unobserved Confounding. V. Veitch, and A. Zaveri. arxiv.org/abs/2003.01747
2019	Adapting Neural Networks for the Estimation of Treatment Effects. C. Shi, D. Blei, and <i>V. Veitch</i> . Corresponding author NeurIPS 2019
2019	Using Embeddings to Correct for Unobserved Confounding in Networks. <i>V. Veitch,</i> Y. Wang, and D. Blei. NeurIPS 2019
2019	Empirical Risk Minimization and Stochastic Gradient Descent for Relational Data. V. Veitch, M. Austern, W. Zhou, D. Blei, and P. Orbanz. AISTATS 2019 (Oral)
2019	Non-Vacuous Generalization Bounds at the ImageNet Scale: A PAC-Bayesian Compression Approach . W. Zhou, <i>V. Veitch</i> , M. Austern, R. Adams, and P. Orbanz. ICLR 2019
2018	The holdout randomization test: Principled and Easy black box feature selection. W. Tansey, V. Veitch, H. Zhang, R. Rabadan, and D. Blei. arXiv.org/abs/1811.00645
2018	SAMPLING PERSPECTIVES ON (SPARSE) EXCHANGEABLE GRAPHS. C. Borgs, J. Chayes, H. Cohn, V. Veitch Authors listed alphabetically Annals of Probability Accepted Oct. 2018
2018	Sampling and estimation for (sparse) exchangeable graphs. <i>V. Veitch,</i> D.M. Roy. Annals of Statistics Accepted Oct. 2018
2017	Exchangeable Modeling of Relational Data: Checking Sparsity, Train-Test Splitting, and Sparse Exchangeable Poisson Matrix Factorization. <i>V. Veitch</i> , E. Sharma, Z. Naulet, and D. Roy, arXiv.org/abs/1712.02311

PUBLICATIONS AND PREPRINTS CONT.

2017	An estimator for the tail-index of graphex processes. Z. Naulet, E. Sharma, V. Veitch, and D. Roy, arXiv.org/abs/1712.01745 Under review at Electronic Journal of Statistics (2019)
2015	The class of random graphs arising from exchangeable random measures. <i>V. Veitch,</i> D.M. Roy. arxiv.org/abs/1512.03099 Under review at Journal of the American Statistical Association (2019)
2014	Contextuality supplies the magic for quantum computation. M. Howard, J. Wallman, V. Veitch, J. Emerson. Nature 510, 351355. doi:10.1038/nature13460
2013	The whole is greater than the sum of the parts: on the possibility of purely statistical interpretations of quantum theory. J. Emerson, D. Serbin, C. Sutherland, V. Veitch. arxiv.org/abs/1312.1345
2013	The resource theory of stabilizer quantum computation. V. Veitch et al. New J. Phys. 16 013009 doi:10.1088/1367-2630/16/1/013009
2013	Efficient simulation scheme for a class of quantum optics experiments with non-negative Wigner representation. V. Veitch et al. New J. Phys. 15 013037 doi:10.1088/1367-2630/15/1/013037
2013	Negative Quasi-probability as a resource for Quantum computation. <i>V. Veitch</i> et al. New J. Phys. 14 113011 doi:10.1088/1367-2630/14/11/113011
	EMPLOYMENT
2020–present	RESEARCH SCIENTIST Google Research, Cambridge
2017–2020	DISTINGUISHED POSTDOCTORAL RESEARCH SCIENTIST Department of Statistics, Columbia Univeristy Advised by David Blei and Peter Orbanz
2016	MICROSOFT RESEARCH INTERN Microsoft Research New England Advised by Christian Borgs, Jennifer Chayes, and Henry Cohn
	AWARDS AND HONORS
2018	Statistical Society of Canada Pierre Robillard Award (best Canadian statistics Ph.D thesis)
2018	NSERC Postdoctoral Fellowship (National Science and Engineering Research Council of Canada postdoctoral fellowship)
2018	Distinguished Postdoctoral Fellowship (Columbia University Department of Statistics named postdoc)
2018	NeurIPS Top Reviewer (top 218)
2017	University of Toronto Statistics Doctoral Award for Excellence in Research (best Ph.D thesis)
2016	Best Oral Presentation at Statistical Society of Canada Meeting
2015	Best Theory Poster at 10th Conference on Bayesian Nonparameterics
2015	University of Toronto Statistical Sciences Teaching Assistant Award
2013	University of Waterloo Outstanding Achievement in Graduate Studies (Mathematics faculty best thesis award)
2013	NSERC PGS-D (National Science and Engineering Research Council doctoral award)
2013	Ontario Graduate Scholarship (declined)
2012	Ontario Graduate Scholarship
2011	Ontario Graduate Scholarship
	•

TALKS

2019	Deep Learning for Causal Inference Invited talk at Columbia University Medical Campus. New York, USA.
2019	Deep Learning for Causal Inference Invited talk at Yahoo! research. New York, USA.
2019	Empirical Risk Minimization and Stochastic Gradient Descent for Relational Data
2019	Invited talk at Columbia Statistics Student Seminar. New York, USA. Empirical Risk Minimization and Stochastic Gradient Descent for Relational Data
2018	Oral presentation at AISTATS 2019. Naha, Japan. Empirical Risk Minimization and Stochastic Gradient Descent for Relational Data
2018	Invited talk at Japanese Statistical Society. Tokyo, Japan. Sparse exchangeable graphs and relational empirical risk minimization Pierre Robillard lecture. Montreal, Canada.
2018	Compression and Generalization in Deep Learning Invited talk at CWI Amsterdam. Amsterdam, Netherlands
2018	Empirical risk minimization and stochastic gradient descent for relational data Invited talk at Critical and Collective Effects in Graphs and Networks. Eindhoven, Netherlands
2017	Exchangeable Modeling of Relational Data Invited talk at CMStatistics. London, England.
2017	(Sparse) exchangeable graphs Invited talk at Northwestern probability seminar. Evanston, USA.
2017	Sampling and estimation for (sparse) exchangeable graphs Invited talk at 11th Conference on Bayesian Nonparametrics. Paris, France.
2017	Sampling and estimation for (sparse) exchangeable graphs Invited talk at Bayesian Inference in Stochastic Processes. Milano, Italy.
2017	(Sparse) exchangeable graphs and graph limits Invited talk at Large Random Graphs. Bonn, Germany.
2017	(Sparse) exchangeable graphs Invited talk at McGill Statistics Seminar. Montreal, Canada.
2016	Inference for Sparse Random Graphs Invited talk at MIT CSAIL. Boston, United States.
2013	The Resource Theory of Stabilizer Computation Invited talk at CIFAR Quantum Information meeting. Edmonton, Canada.
2013	Negative Quasi-Probability as a Resource for Quantum Computation. Contributed talk at Quantum Information Processing. Beijing, China.
	ORGANIZING
2019	"Human-aligned AI" Official NeurIPS Social NeurIPS 2019 (with Claudia Shi and Adam Gleave)
2019	"Data Science Institute Speaker Series" Speaker Series Columbia University (with Dhanya Sridhar and Aaron Schein)
2016	"Teaching with Shiny Apps" Workshop Statistical Society of Canada meeting (with Alison Gibbs and John Braun)